
The Santa Ysabel Store (c. 1885-1889) was constructed by investors of the large dairy enterprise that emerged in Santa Ysabel during the 
late 19th century, and is the only false-front adobe store that remains in San Diego County. As the primary commercial and cultural hub of 

the early community, over the years, the store served as a grocery, feed store, post office, stage stop, and barbershop. Purchased and restored 
by Save Our Heritage Organisation in 2011.


